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Tina Lee

From: Gabrielle Mascelli <gabrielle.mascelli@tideh2o.net>
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 10:03 AM
To: Tina Lee; Adam Colopy
Cc: Richard Hicks
Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]COMP-UR 1 Stack VA006 WO 15361 There are 2 overhead 

lights in the way of the garage door opening fully. Raise both lights.

Tina, 
 
There is no email of Scott stating that, per Rick last week I called Scott to ask if he wanted the lights back up and he 
explicitly told me no.  
 
I will have Will put together a COW.  
 
Best, 
 
Gabby Mascelli 
Project Coordinator 
TIDEWATER, INC. 
__________________________________ 

gabrielle.mascelli@tideh2o.net 
6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A 
Elkridge, MD 21075 
C: 410-688-0142 
 

From: Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com>  
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 9:56 AM 
To: Gabrielle Mascelli <gabrielle.mascelli@tideh2o.net>; Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net> 
Cc: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]COMP-UR 1 Stack VA006 WO 15361 There are 2 overhead lights in the way of the garage door 
opening fully. Raise both lights. 
 
  
CAUTION: External email, DO NOT click on any links/attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe 

  
  
Gabby, 
 
Can you please send me the email  where Scott said not to put lights and Need a CWO for Will’s efforts please. 
 
Thanks 
Tina 
 

From: Tina Lee  
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 8:55 AM 

 CAUTION: This email has been received from outside of CMI - Use caution before clicking on links, 
opening attachments, or responding.  
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To: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com> 
Subject: VA006 WO 15361 There are 2 overhead lights in the way of the garage door opening fully. Raise both lights. 
 
Rick, 
 
VA006 WO 15361 There are 2 overhead lights in the way of the garage door opening fully. Raise both lights.   
 
Maximo update : 11/15 spoke with Scott today 11/10 and he does not want lights to be put back up.   Are we cancelling 
this one? 
 
Thank you…Make it a Great Day!!! 
 
Tina M. Lee 
Work Orders Service Desk / 99th - Region 5 
5285 Shawnee Road, Suite 510 
Alexandria, VA 22312 
703-738-5302 
Tina.lee@cmimgmt.com 
99R5.Service@cmimgmt.com 
 
 
 
This message (including any attachments) contains confidential or privileged information intended for a specific individual 
and purpose, and is protected by law.  If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender at (703) 738-
5300.  Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based on it, is strictly prohibited. 
 
 


